NAME:PRABHA.S

DESIGNATION: ASSISSTANT PROFESSOR



i) Academic Qualifications

Exam passed	Board / University	Subjects	Year	Division/ Grade/
Bachelor's degree(s)	BHARATHIAR UNIVERSITY COIMBATORE	HISTORY	1989	III
Master's degree(s)	BHARATHIAR UNIVERSITY COIMBATORE	HISTORY	1991	II
Research degree(s)- M.Phil.,	BHARATHIAR UNIVERSITY,COIMBATORE	HISTORY	1999	I
SLET.	BHARATHIDASAN UNIVERSITY,TRICHY	HISTORY	2000	

ii) Research Experience & Training

Research stage	Title of work / Thesis	University where the work was Carried out
Ph.D.,	INDIA AND THE CONTEMPORARY RELEVANCE OF NON ALIGNED MOVEMENT.	BHARATHIAR UNIVERSITY, COIMBATORE.(Pursuing)

iii) Professional Excellency summary (after entry to Govt. College)

.

Courses Taught	Name of the College/ Institution	Duration
UG -HISTORY	PERIYAR GOVT. ARTS COLLEGE,	From 26.12.2007 TO
	CUDDALORE	07.08.2013
	GOVT. ARTS COLLEGE FOR	From 08.08.2013 To
	WOMEN, SALEM – 8	Till Date
PG - HISTORY	PERIYAR GOVT. ARTS COLLEGE,	From 26.12.2007 TO
	CUDDALORE	07.08.2013
	GOVT. ARTS COLLEGE FOR	From08.08. 2013 To
	WOMEN, SALEM – 8	Till Date
M.Phil	GOVT. ARTS COLLEGE FOR	From 2017 To 2020
	WOMEN, SALEM – 8	
Teaching Experience		
UG		13 Years
PG		13 Years
M.Phil		03 Years

iv)Publication of research articles/ abstracts in Journals/ conference proceedings

S No	Year	Number of Publications	Level	of Publications
		1 doncations	National	International
1	2007- 2020	6	4	2

v)PG/M.Phil/Ph.D Guided

		PG	M.Phil	Ph.D		
1	2012	2			Thiruvalluvar ,Vellore	Completed
2	2013	3			Periyar, Salem	Completed
3	2013	3			Periyar, Salem	Completed
4	2014	3			Periyar, Salem	Completed

5	2015	4		Periyar, Salem	Completed
6	2016	3		Periyar, Salem	Completed
7	2017	2		Periyar, Salem	Completed
8	2018	3		Periyar, Salem	Completed
9	2019	3	1	Periyar, Salem	Completed/On Going
10	2020	2		Periyar, Salem	Completed

vi) Research projects undertaken

S.No	Year	Duration of the project	Title of the project	Funding agency	Fund Sanctioned	Completed/ongoing

vii) Participation in workshops/conference//seminar

S.No	Year	Number of	Name of the Programme		
5.110	rear	Participations	Seminar	Conference	Workshop
1	2007- 2020	62	29	7	26

viii)Participation as resource person/inspection commission member/ any other

S.No	Year	Nature of participation resource person/inspection commission member/ any other	Institute/University/organization visited
1	2016	ORGANISER FOR ONE DAY STATE LEVEL WORKSHOP ON 'INDIA AND THE POLICY OF NON-ALIGNMENT – SHIFITING PARADIGMS'	DEPARTMENT OF HISTORY, GAC(W),SALEM-8
2	2017	SUBJECT EXPERT IN INSPECTION COMMISSION	SRI GANESH COLLEGE OF ARTS AND SCIENCE, SALEM
3	2017	GUEST SPEAKER IN DEPARTMENT OF HISTORY	NKR, GACW, NAMAKKAL
4	2018	MEMBER IN INSPECTION COMMISSION	DEPARTMENT OF POLITICAL SCIENCE, GOVERNMENT ARTS COLLEGE (AUTONOMOUS),SALEM-7
5	2018	MEMBER IN INSPECTION COMMISSION	PADMAVANI ARTS AND SCIENCE COLLEGE FOR WOMEN,SALEM-11
6	2019	BOS- UG (HISTORY)	PERIYAR UNIVERSITY,SALEM-11

.

ix)Participation in FDP

S.No	Yr	Orientation programme	Refreshers course (title)	Training programme (title)	Duration	Sponsor/University
1	2007	Intensive Training	, ,		From 26.12.2007 To 24.01.2008	Academic Staff College,Madras University,Madras.
2	2008- 2009		Human Rights		From 16.12.2008 To 05.01.2009	Academic Staff College,Pondicherry University,Pondicherry.
3	2012- 2013		Social Sciences		From 19.12.2012 To 08.01.2013	Academic Staff College,Pondicherry University,Pondicherry
4	2017		Social Sciences		From 01.06.2017- To 21.06.2017	Academic Staff College,Pondicherry University,Pondicherry
5	2014			Soft Skill Training	04.03.2014- 06.03.2014	TANSCHE,GAC(W) Salem-8
				Soft Skill Training	28.10.2014- 29.10.2014	TANSCHE,GAC(W) Salem-8
6	2015			Soft Skill Training	23.01.2015	TANSCHE,GAC(W) Salem-8
7	2017- 2018			SAP Training	20.01.2018	Department of Computer Science, GAC(W), Salem-8
8				Online FDP on Yoga for Human Excellence	21.06.2020	Dr.MGR Govt Arts & Science College, Palacode

9		Online FDP on	08.07.2020 -	Annamalai University,
		Research	12.07.2020	Chidambaram
		Methodology		
		in Temple		
		Studies		
10	2019-	MOOC's e -	13.07.2020-	HRDC,
	2020	Content	18.07.2020	JNTUH,Hydrabad
		Development		, ,
		and Open		
		Educational		
		Resources		
11	2021	7 Days	1-02-2021 to	Pandiyanadu Panpattu
		Inscription	07-2-2021	Maiyam-Madurai.
		Training		

X) Social Activities undertaken

S.No	Year	Name of the activity	Nature of the activity	Individual/collaborative activity	No.of Beneficiaries
1	2015-		To look after Photo Copier	Individual	Our Collage
	2017	Co	machine, Sale of Stationeries		Students
		Operative	Yearly Audit & so on with		
		Stores-In	the Assistance of a PTA		
		Charge	Staff.		
2	2013- Till Date	Literacy Club - Coordinator	Encouraging our Students to create an awareness on Literacy among Adults through campaigns, slogans etc	Collaborative Activity	350

Xi) Honours and recognitions received by teachers

Year of award	Name& Designation of teachers receiving awards from state level, national level, international level	Name of the award, fellowship, received from Government or recognized bodies